From:  Mail Delivery Subsystem

Sent: 5/23/2014 10:38:01 AM

To: nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov (nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Undeliverable: Commissioner Picker
Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:
nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov

The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

The following organization rejected your message: mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: maildmz01.pge.com

nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov
mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #<mailhdc.cpuc.ca.gov #5.1.1 SMTP; 550 No such user
(nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.govy> #SMTP#

Criginal message headers:

Recelved: from iltmaillppaprdO3.comp.pge.com (ltmallppaprdO3.comp.pge.com
110.210.17.3771)
by maildmz0l.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA-4.3,1/S8entrion-MTA-4.3,1) with
ESMTP id sdNHbvUp01l6369
(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=DHE-RSA-AESZ256-3HA bits=256 verify=NO)
for <nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov>; Fri, 23 May 2014 10:37:57 ~0700
DRIM~Signature: v=1; a=rsa-shal2b6; c=simple/simple; d=pge.com; s=alpha;
t=1400866677; bh=gvimTogEbhoxOel3VZIMVkYbwhfzY+2slY8OwGPRIHGRVW="
h=From:To:3ubject:Date:Message~ID:References: In~-Reply-To:
Content-Type:MIME~Version;
b=KALZuUNTDS /n8oKV+wiXgs3RVNPDGI298EStXR8ave ] 30 0HONUTITZMgAwGY 6 1 kC+d
ZRzvCArg3bGOMgsOxXasFotmN I BUVELGAMwyyyRMOZBRzTI 0halUY 7ddu0CIKIEcacHo
GO+ EYNOmiymOtynEeEbWLYvNLbAVZtWielpl0oDO=
Recelved: from pps.filterd (itmailppaprdl3.comp.pge.com [127.0.0.1]1}
by dtmallppaprd0d.comp.pge.com (8.14.5/8.14.5) with SMTP id
s4NHZ5M023460
for «<nicheolas.chasetlcpuc.ca.gov>; Fri, 23 May 2014 10:37:57 ~0700
Received: from mallOl.comp.pge.com {(dlpsmtpappll.utility.pge.com
110.210.4.22571)
by dltmailppaprdl3.comp.pge.com with ESMTPE id Imlvklgieu-]

(version=TLEv1/283Lv3 cipher=RC4-MD5 bits=128 verify=NOT})
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for <nicholas.chasetlcpuc.ca.gov>; Fri, 23 May 2014 10:37:57
> Joutility.pge.com

Recelved: from EXCHHUBSFO3.Utilityv.pge.com (exchhubsf0
[10.244.,108.357)

by mailOl.comp.pge.com (Sentrion-MTA~-4.3.1/3entrion-MTA~4
ESMTP id s4NHbuRc0O00752

(version=TL3v1/33Lv3 cipher=AES128-3HA bits=128 verify=FATL)
for <nicheolas.chasetlcpuc.ca.gove; Fri, 23 May 2014 10:37:56
Received: from EXCHMBFF191L.Utilitv.pge.com ([feB80::cc8f:3564:1ab50:707£])

0700

with

0700
by

EXCHHURSFOZ.Utility.pge.com ([fe80::e8ff:b2lc:idell:beckbs19]) with mapl id

14.03.0181.00€6; Fri, 23 May 2014 10:37:55 ~0700

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKCT7lpge.com>

To: "Nick Chaset (nicholas.chaset@cpuc.ca.gov)"”
<nicholas.chasetlcpuc.ca.gov>

Subiject: FW: Commissioner Pilcker

Thread-Toplc: Commlssioner Plcker

Thread-Tndex: Ac9ldmCYsMOPX84LRG3aZhvspz/hHQRALoOEAARDNNE OAMY OmQA==
Date: Fri, 23 May 2014 17:37:55 +0000

o

Message~1D:

<HCRBCCLFECEDCO42968RETRTABFILI166202CRERB4AEEXCHMBIELOL .. Utility.pye. com>

References:

<3BCLS59C33E93BDAEASELIDSLIFDDOACTCEOSLG6OFCTREXCHMBIFLLZ . Utility.pye. com>

In-Reply-To:

<IBCOSYCIRE93BDAEASEIDILFDDOAGTCEOSLESFCTREXCHMBIFIL2 . Utility.pge. com>

Accept-Language: en~US
Content-Language: en-US
X-MS-Has—Attach:
K=-MS-TNEF-Correlator:
w-originating-ip: [10.210.3.203]
Content-Type: text/plain
MIME-Version: 1.f
X-CFilter~Loop: Forwarded
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